

Notice of Live Streaming of Council Meeting

The Mayor, Councillor Christou advised that the Council meeting was being streamed live on Council's website and members of the public must ensure their speech to the Council is respectful and use appropriate language.

Apologies/Leave of Absence

Nil

Declarations of Pecuniary & Non Pecuniary Conflicts of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Confirmation of Minutes

Min.1021 C02/21-674 Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council - 3 February 2021

Resolved (Cummings/Attie)

That Council confirm the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held on 3 February 2021.

Public Forum:

Speakers on Items on the Council Meeting Agenda

Speaker	Item #	Suburb
Roydon Ng	C02/21-681 Westmead - Submission on the Draft Westmead 2036 Place Strategy and Inclusion of Westmead South Precinct in Council's Strategic Planning Work Program	Lidcombe

Min.1022 Suspension of Standing Orders

Resolved (Sarkis/Garrard)

That in accordance with Clause 8.2 of the Code of Meeting Practice, Council suspend standing orders to allow Item C02/21-681 to be brought forward for consideration at this time of the Meeting.

Min.1023 C02/21-681 Westmead - Submission on the Draft Westmead 2036 Place Strategy and Inclusion of Westmead South Precinct in Council's Strategic Planning Work Program

Resolved (Garrard/Attie)

That Council:



- 1. Endorse the draft submission on the *Draft Westmead 2036 Place Strategy* in Attachment 2 and forward to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment including the following:
 - a) Enhanced connectivity Call for NSW Government to immediately honour its commitment to widen the Bridge Road rail overpass.
 - b) Commuter Parking Express the need for a clear plan to accommodate the demand for increased commuter parking, free short stay parking and residential parking in Westmead South.
 - c) Social Infrastructure Express strong concern about overcrowding in the current school infrastructure and the need for a clear plan to address the anticipated increase in children numbers from the implementation of the Westmead Strategy.
- 2. Delegate authority to the General Manager to finalise the draft submission, including minor typographical changes.
- 3. Endorse that Westmead South precinct be included in Council's strategic planning work program, as provided in Attachment 3, with the following activities to be undertaken prior to further reports being considered by Council:
 - a. Completion of background analysis
 - b. Early community consultation on the planning proposal
 - c. Preparation of draft planning proposal
 - d. Preparation of draft planning controls associated with the planning proposal

e. Consideration of draft planning proposal by the Cumberland Local Planning Panel

f. Councillor briefings prior to early community consultation and prior to consideration by the Cumberland Local Planning Panel.

Carried Unanimously

Min.1024 Resumption of Standing Orders

Resolved (Attie/Cummings)

That in accordance with Clause 8.2 of the Code of Meeting Practice, Council resume the normal order of business.

Min.1025 Matter of Urgency – Councillor Huang

Councillor Huang raised a Matter of Urgency regarding the remarks made by the Mayor to the Sydney Morning Herald in regards to Council's cultural events.

The Mayor advised Councillor Huang that he did not believe the matter of urgency raised was of great urgency. The Mayor proceeded to put the Motion before the Chamber.

The Motion to have the Matter of Urgency be considered on being put was declared LOST.